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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: ' Monday, May 23, 2011 9:13 PM
To: H

Subject: Fw: UPDATE: Netanyahu wishes Fayyad speedy recovery (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 09:00 PM

To: NEWS-NEA; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_Shift-1I1; SES-O_OS; SES-O_SWO

.Subject: UPDATE: Netanyahu wishes Fayyad speedy recovery (Reuters)

" HOUSTON (Reuters) - In Washington, Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu sent Palestinian Prime
Minister Fayyad a note wishing him a speedy recovery, said a statement issued by Netanyahu's spokesman.

Netanyahu, who along with the United States opposes the unilateral Palestinian statehood bid, wraps up a
five-day visit to the U.S. capital on Tuesday with an address on Middle East peace to a joint meeting of
Congress.

NewsTickers alert sanior Department officials to bmaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05784571 Date: 09/30/2015




	Page 1

